From: Susan Bush <Susan.Bush@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 Oct 2023 09:19:36

To: EDRMS.Planning@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk

Ce:

Subject: FW: Planning Application Invalid Letter 23/01648/LDCE
Attachments:

OFFICIAL

From: Nathan Fitton

Sent: 29 September 2023 16:13

To: planning

Subject: FW: Planning Application Invalid Letter 23/01648/LDCE

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe]

Dear Jo
Please find attached the block plan as requested.
| can confirm that the total floor area of the original stables is 111.6sqm.

The area of paddock is 1Ha, while the access track has an area of 333sgm.

With kind regards,

Nathan Fitton RIBA
B4 (Hons) Architecture BArch PgDip

Director
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This email and any files transmitted with it, are confidential, may be legally privileged and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you have received this e-mail in error you are requested to
contact the sender immediately, and not to disclose or make use of this information. Although RTK Stamford Ltd has an active anti-virus policy, the organisation accepts no liability for any damage caused by
any virus transmitted by this e-mail, including any attachments.
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